From:

To:

Sent: 6/2/2021 1:08:33 PM

Subject: FW:. Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week. - See updated notes.
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Daily Summary (Updated 06-02-21).xlsm; Meeting Notes - 2021-06-02

Hardening Action Items - Director required 1x per Week.docx

Hill | reached out to N :nd asked who might be the best person to connect with System
Hardening and he provided your name. I'm working in vegetation management and wanted to connect with you

and your team on the scope of work and how VM can cross path with System Hardening. Is it possible you can
include me in your meetings (below) so | can catch up on where you are, the scope and planning efforts for the
work? It would be helpful for me to use that information to identify circuits we are working in EVM space and
coordinate betweenwoups. Please let me know if there is a better venue to stay in touch or if you have any

questions. Thanks,

Director of Contract and Program Management

Veietation Manaiement

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:00 PM

To:
Subject: FW. Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week. - See updated notes.

FYI...you may want to ask [l to include you in these updates moving forward and ask to get on the
weekly call for System Hardening so you can see how the team operates.

_ Principal — Distribution Integrity Management Program (DIMP)
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From_

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 12:56 PM
To

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016205



Subject: RE: Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week. - See updated notes.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016206



All,

See attached are the meeting notes, action items, and summary from today’s meeting.

Base Projects (08W)

Status Group GC Contract
Miles Constructed 32.6 16.5
Miles in Construction Progress (CONS) 14.8 0.6
Ready for Construction (UNSC) 79 101
Dependency (PEND) 28.8 21.7
Estimating (ESTS) 355 20.1

Scoped 30.51

Unscheduled T
Estimating (UNSE) Ping 1.52
Pre-Scoping -
TOTAL 219.9

Manager, Project Management
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Ma'|or Pro'|ects and Programs

From:
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:55 PM

To:

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016207



Subject: Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week. - See updated notes.
When: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 9:15 AM-10:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

2021 work plan requirements-

-

. 200 miles in estimating by end of January for new nominations — Update needed

2. 200 miles out of estimating by end of 3-31-2021. — only if millstone one is met and this is still being
reviewed after the team receives the work.

3. Construction to execute 300 miles, including fire rebuild and line removal in 2021

4. 300 additional miles out of estimating by the end of Q3 2021- Minimum needed is a quarters worth of work
in front of construction at all time after they have a quarter in hand. (Roughly 120 miles)

5. 200 additional miles estimated by end of 2021 for a total of 700 miles estimated in 2021.-Stretch target

6. 2021-2023 requirment >1100 miles total including 10% OH to UG/ line removal.

Thank you again for supporting the safety of our customers.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

_ United States, San Francisco (Toll)

conference 10| EEEEEEEEENNN

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options
Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Help

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016208



